

GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE

Our Ref: S160996-GC-E02-A

ATTENTION	Philip Riddell	EMAIL	priddell@equitydm.com.au
COMPANY	Equity Development Management (EDM)	PROJECT NAME	Sir Monte Montefiore – Building D
FROM	Iain McKern	PROJECT NUMBER	S160996
DATE	22 September 2016	TOTAL PAGES	1
ADVICE NO	E02		

Dear Philip,

Subject: Montefiore Block D – Control of Obtrusive Effects of Outdoor Lighting

Outdoor lighting is proposed for the new Block D extension at the Montefiore Jewish Home at 36 Dangar Street, Randwick.

Lighting will be required for landscaping, security, general movement and safety. The lighting design and installation will be in accordance with the requirements of Australian Standard "AS4282-1997 Control of the obtrusive effects of outdoor lighting".

Yours faithfully
MEDLAND ENGINEERING



Iain McKern
BE Electrical
NSW Director of Major Projects

SYDNEY

Ground Floor
47 Murray Street
Pyrmont
NSW 2009
☎ +61 2 9552 2022

MELBOURNE

Studio 5 Level 7
289 Flinders Lane
VIC 3000
☎ +61 3 9637 6767

BRISBANE

936 Stanley Street
Woolloongabba
QLD 4102
☎ +61 7 3391 9800
ABN : 98 612 496 723

info@medlandengineering.com
www.medlandengineering.com



Quality
ISO 9001
SAI GLOBAL

Sydney

Melbourne

Brisbane

London